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From: Christine Banks <christine.bo@mccolms.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 4:37 PM @
To: Jannine Taylor <j.taylor@dgz.com.au>

Subject: Re: Attached Image

Hi Jannine,

No sorry all and mostly the leased properties on farms are all hand shakes. Just an arrangement between
grower and usually another farmer. But the lease agreement is where it is. | believe now people are leasing
their land out at $1,500 per acre not $1,000 to $1,200 per acre.

Regards,
Christine

Kind Regards,

Christine Banks | Licenced Real Estate Agent

First National McColms Real Estate

m: 0413 099 901 | p: (07) 41521122
christine.b@mccolms.com.au | Visit mccolms.com.au
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2.471 acres per hectare.

16.26 hectares x 2.471 = 40.17846 acres

40.17846 x $1,500 = $60,267.69


This email and any attachments are intended for the sole use of the
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential and
privileged. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify
us immediately on 07 41521122 or reply by email to the sender. You
must destroy the email immediately and not use, copy, distribute or
disclose the contents. WARNING: Do not act on ANY email instruction
purporting to change or alter previously provided Bank Account
details unless confirmed verbally (and subsequently in writing) by the
person/persons handling your matter.

From: Jannine Taylor <j.taylor@dgz.com.au>

Sent: 20 May 2022 16:31

To: Christine Banks <christine.bo@mccolms.com.au>
Subject: RE: Attached Image

Thank you Christine. Were you also able to find comparable leased properties at the same time?

Kind regards

Jannine Taylor
Administration Officer | DGZ Chartered Accountants

.d 7 | dartered
accountants

PO Box 1935 | Bundaberg QLD 4670
P: (07) 4152 4677

E: j.taylor@dgz.com.au

W: www.dgz.com.au

Ground Floor | 24 Barolin Street | Bundaberg QLD 4670

Liability limited by a

scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

CAUTION: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are
not the Intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this
message is Prohibited. If you received this message in error please notify the sender via return email immediately.

From: Christine Banks <christine.b@mccolms.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 4:17 PM

To: Jannine Taylor <j.taylor@dgz.com.au>

Subject: Fw: Attached Image

Good Afternoon Jannine,

Please see attached some comparable sales you have required in regards to 150 Telegraph Rd

property. Hope this will help. We could not do a comparable CMA as for some reason our system wouldn't
allow us to do so. | have just searched and noted these properties that have sold before Stephen
Williamson appraisal was sent on the 5% June, 2020.

Regards,
Christine Banks 0413099901.

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

From: canon@mccolms.com.au <canon@mccolms.com.au>
Sent: 20 May 2022 16:10

To: Christine Banks <christine.b@mccolms.com.au>
Subject: Attached Image

[WARNING: This email originated from outside McColms First National. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]
[WARNING: This email originated from outside McColms First National. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]





